COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

October 20, 2015

Mark Tobias

Office of Archaeology and Historic Preservation
1200 Broadway

Denver, CO 80203

Re:  Colowyo Coal Mine (Permit No. C-1981-019)
Revision: MR-146
Stream Buffer Zones.

Dear Mr. Tobias:

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety has received an application for the above
referenced permitting action for the Colowyo Coal Mine. The application was deemed complete on
October 16, 2015.

Colowyo Coal Company proposes to include stream buffer zone variance for historical and pre-
existing mine related structures in Taylor Creek, Good Prings Creek, and the West Fork of Good
Springs.  The applicant is not proposing additional surface disturbance outside of the area
currently approved for disturbance.

Permit Revision (PR), Permit Renewal (RN), or Technical Revision (TR) application materials are
available for review at the Moffat County Clerk and Recorder, 221 W Victory Way, Craig, CO
81625 and at the Division’s Denver office. ~ Minor Revision (MR) and Surety Release (SL)
application materials are available for review at the Division’s Denver office.

If you have any questions, please contact me.
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Sincerely,

Zach T. Trujillo
Environmental Protection Specialist
Zach.trujillo@state.co.us
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